
WOODBURY COUNTY 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

Monday, November 4, 2024 at 6:00 PM 
The Woodbury County Board of Adjustment will hold a public meeting on Monday, November 4, 2024 at 6:00 
PM in the Board of Supervisors’ meeting room in the Basement of the Woodbury County Courthouse, 620 
Douglas Street, Sioux City, IA.  Please use the 7th St. entrance.  Public access to the conversation of the meeting 
will also be made available during the meeting by telephone. Persons wanting to participate in the public meeting 
may attend in person or call: (712) 454-1133 and enter the Conference ID: 742 346 123# during the meeting to 
listen or comment.  It is recommended to attend in person as there is the possibility for technical difficulties with 
phone and computer systems. 

AGENDA

1 CALL TO ORDER

2 ROLL CALL

3 PUBLIC COMMENT ON MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA

4 APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES

5 ITEM(S) OF ACTION / BUSINESS

» PUBLIC HEARING: CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION (ACTION ITEM): FOR THE 
INSTALLATION AND USE OF THREE 100’ WIND TURBINES (PARCEL #884420300005). 
SUMMARY: Consideration of the Conditional Use Permit application by L & K Tabke Holdings, LLC (Kathy Tabke) 
for the installation and use of three (3) wind turbines on three (3) 100 FT supporting towers to reduce the electrical 
costs on the farm.  The property is designated as Parcel #884420300005 and is located in T88N R44W (Wolf Creek 
Township) in Section 20 in the N ½ of the SW ¼.  The proposed location is about 5.2 miles southeast of Moville, IA 
which is on the south side of 195th Street and east of Jasper Avenue.  The property is located in the Agricultural 
Preservation (AP) Zoning District and “Electric wind generator (Private use)” is classified as a “conditional use” in 
Section 3.03.4 of the Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance.  Applicant(s)/Owner(s): L & K Tabke Holdings, LLC 
(Kathy Tabke), 3112 195th St., Moville, IA 51039. 

» INFORMATION ITEM: DISCUSSION OF A RECOMMENDATION CONTEMPLATING 
DECOMMISSIONING REQUIREMENTS AS PART OF A NEW ORDINANCE REGARDING 
CARBON PIPELINES.  SUMMARY: The Woodbury County Board of Supervisors at their meeting on August 
27, 2024 voted to direct the Planning and Zoning Director to work with Planning and Zoning, the Board of 
Adjustment, and Legal Counsel in order to make a recommendation contemplating decommissioning requirements 
as part of a new ordinance regarding carbon pipelines.

6 PUBLIC COMMENT ON MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA

7 STAFF UPDATE

8 BOARD MEMBER COMMENT OR INQUIRY

9 ADJOURN

1



PACKET CONTENTS 

PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES 

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION (ACTION ITEM): FOR THE 
INSTALLATION AND USE OF THREE 100’ WIND TURBINES (PARCEL 
#884420300005). 

INFORMATION ITEM: DISCUSSION OF A RECOMMENDATION 
CONTEMPLATING DECOMMISSIONING REQUIREMENTS AS PART OF A NEW 
ORDINANCE REGARDING CARBON PIPELINES.   

2

3

33

138



1 

Minutes - Woodbury County Board of Adjustment – October 7, 2024 

The Board of Adjustment meeting convened on the 7th of October 2024 at 6:00 PM in the Board of Supervisors’ 
meeting room in the Basement of the Woodbury County Courthouse.  The meeting was also made available for 
public access via teleconference.   

Meeting Audio: 
For specific content of this meeting, refer to the recorded video on the Woodbury County Board of Adjustment 
“Committee Page” on the Woodbury County website: 

- County Website Link: 
o https://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/committees/board_of_adjustment/ 

- YouTube Direct Link: 
o   https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=QKOuokNTWD0 

BA Members Present: Daniel Hair, Doyle Turner, Pam Clark, Tom Thiesen 
County Staff Present: Dan Priestley, Dawn Norton 
Public Present: Andy Bobrytzke, Kathy Tabke, Kerry Kisslinger 

Call to Order 
Chair Daniel Hair called the meeting to order at 6:04 PM. Ashley Christensen was absent. 

Public Comment on Matters Not on the Agenda 
There were no public comments. 

Approval of Minutes 
The minutes from the September 4, 2024 meeting were approved. Motion to approve by Clark; seconded by 
Thiesen. Motion carried 4-0. 

Public Hearing – Conditional Use Permit Application (Action Item): For the Installation and Use of Three 
100’ Wind Turbines (Parcel #884420300005).    
Hair opened the public hearing and Priestley read the staff report into the record. The Conditional Use Permit 
application was submitted by L & K Tabke Holdings, LLC (Kathy Tabke) for the installation and use of three 100’ 
wind turbines to reduce electrical costs on the farm. 

 Location: Parcel #884420300005, T88N R44W (Wolf Creek Township), Section 20, N ½ of SW ¼, 
approximately 5.2 miles southeast of Moville, IA, on the south side of 195th Street and east of Jasper 
Avenue. 

 Zoning: The property is in the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District, where “Electric wind generator 
(Private Use)” is classified as a “conditional use” under Section 3.03.4 of the Woodbury County Zoning 
Ordinance. 

 Applicant/Owner: L & K Tabke Holdings, LLC, 3112 195th St., Moville, IA 51039. 

Priestley introduced an email communication from Kerry at American Windpower and Kathy Tabke and asked that 
they be included in the record.  Motion by Clark to accept additional information into the record; seconded by 
Thiesen. Motion carried 4-0. (See appendix) 

Kerry Kisslinger from American Windpower discussed the project. Clark inquired about similar installations in the 
area. Kisslinger noted one operating on Kyle Walker's property on Fayette Ave. Turner requested Safety Data 
Sheets to provide information on distance setbacks and safety considerations, referencing prior discussions at the 
Board of Supervisors regarding commercial wind turbines. He indicated that previous Safety Data Sheets revealed 
hazards that had not been disclosed. Tabke stated that the wind turbines were primarily intended to power barns, 
with excess energy available for net metering. 

Hair proposed that if the Conditional Use Permit (CUP) were approved, a disclaimer be added stating that the 
owner operates at their own risk and that the county would not be liable for safety issues. Kisslinger mentioned that 
ice throw should not be a concern, as turbines do not start when iced up. Tabke assured that the site was designed 
to allow access for emergency vehicles. 

Turner moved to close the public hearing; seconded by Clark. Motion carried 4-0. 

Turner and Hair discussed that Safety Data Sheets should be provided from the manufacturer for safety and liability 
reasons. Clark inquired if approval could be contingent on receiving the safety data. Priestley clarified that this 
issue would need to be addressed at the next scheduled meeting. 

Turner motioned to table the discussion until the next public meeting on November 4, 2024, with the applicant 
required to provide Safety Data Sheets from the manufacturer for presentation at that meeting; Clark seconded. 
Motion carried 4-0. 

3



2

Public Hearing:  Conditional Use Permit application (Action Item): For the Installation and Use of a 250’ 
Self-Support Wireless Communications Tower to Replace an Existing Tower (Parcel #874720400004).   
Priestley read the staff report into the record. The Conditional Use Permit application was submitted by Andrew 
Bobrytzke on behalf of American Tower LLC and the Bradley J. Kobold Trust to construct a 250’ self-supporting 
wireless communications tower to replace an existing tower in the area. 

 Location: Parcel #874720400004, T87N R47W (Liberty Township), Section 20, SE ¼ of SE ¼, 
approximately half a mile west of Salix, IA, on the north side of 260th Street and west of Barker Avenue. 

 Zoning: The property is in the General Industrial (GI) Zoning District, where “Telecommunication towers” 
are classified as a “conditional use” under Section 3.03.4 of the Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance. 

 Applicant/Owner: Andrew Bobrytzke on behalf of American Tower LLC, 10 Presidential Way, Woburn, MA 
01801, and Bradley Kobold Trust, 211 7th Street, Sergeant Bluff, IA 51054. 

Andrew Bobrytzke summarized the project. Clark moved to close the public hearing; seconded by Turner. Motion 
carried 4-0. 

Turner motioned to approve the application; seconded by Clark. Motion carried 4-0. 

Information Item:  Consideration of a Recommendation Contemplating Decommissioning Requirements as 
Part of a New Ordinance Regarding Carbon Pipelines.
Priestley summarized the objectives of pursuing an ordinance. The Woodbury County Board of Supervisors voted 
on August 27, 2024, to direct the Planning and Zoning Director to work with the Zoning Commission, Board of 
Adjustment, and legal counsel to develop recommendations for decommissioning requirements as part of a new 
ordinance regarding carbon pipelines. Staff continues to research this topic and encourages board members to 
investigate options. 

Priestley introduced a letter from the U.S. Department of Transportation dated September 15, 2023, addressed to 
Mr. David Giles, President and COO of Navigator CO2. Turner motioned to receive the letter; seconded by Hair. 
Motion carried 4-0. Priestley noted that the letter has been forwarded to the County Attorney’s office. 

Information Item:  Potential Permitting of Nuclear Energy Facilities to Included as Part of the Woodbury 
County Zoning Ordinance. 
Priestley summarized the objectives of pursuing nuclear energy. Consideration of the addition of Nuclear Energy 
Facilities as a land use option in the Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance. Topics include how to approach the 
permitting of nuclear energy facilities. Possible options include to amend the Land Use Summary Table of Allowed 
Uses (Section 3.03.4) by adding Nuclear Energy Facilities as a permitted allowed use or a conditional use in all or 
select county zoning districts. Amendments may also be discussed pertaining to the addition of new sections 
pertaining to nuclear energy facilities, definitions, the renumbering, and reorganization of content within the zoning 
ordinance. Discussion will continue at future meetings. Staff will continue information gathering. 

No Public Comments on matters not on the agenda. 

Staff Update:  Staff will continue gathering information on information items.  There will be upcoming meetings 
discussing these issues.  Public input is encouraged.  Informational items at the meeting will continue while being 
mindful of the harvest season.   

No Board Member Comment or Inquiry 

Motion To Adjourn
Thiesen motioned to adjourn; seconded by Clark. Motion carried 4-0. The meeting adjourned at 7:33 PM. 

4



3

APPENDIX 

5



4

6



5

7



6

8



7

9



8

10



9

11



10

12



11

13



12

14



13

15



14

16



15

17



16

18



17

19



18

20



19

21



20

22



21

23



22

24



23

25



24

26



25

27



26

28



27

29



28

30



29

31



30

32



1

WOODBURY COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING
620 Douglas Street, Sixth Floor, Sioux City, Iowa 51101

712.279.6609 – 712.279.6530 (Fax)
Daniel J. Priestley, MPA – Zoning Coordinator                                        Dawn Norton – Senior Clerk

dpriestley@woodburycountyiowa.gov dnorton@woodburycountyiowa.gov

REVISED REPORT – OCTOBER 30, 2024
THREE PRIVATE WIND TURBINES – CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT PROPOSAL

APPLICATION DETAILS
Applicant(s)/Owner(s): L & K Tabke Holdings LLC
Application Type: Conditional Use Permit
Zoning District: Agricultural Preservation (AP)
Total Acres: 76.02
Current Use: Agricultural
Proposed Use: Agricultural (Wind Power)
Pre-application Meeting: August, 2024
Application Date: September 1, 2024
Legal Notice Date: September 21, 2024, October 19, 2024
Neighbor(s) Notice Date: September 18, 2024, October 18, 2024
Stakeholder(s) Notice 
Date:

September 4, 2024

Zoning Commission 
Review:

September 23, 2024

Board of Adjustment 
Public Hearing:

October 7, 2024, November 4, 2024

PROPERTY DETAILS
Parcel(s): 884420300005
Township/Range: T88N R44W (Wolf Creek)
Section: 20
Quarter: N ½ of the SW 1/4
Zoning District: Agricultural Preservation (AP)
Floodplain: Zone X (Not in floodplain)
Property 
Address:

3112 195th St., Moville, IA 51039 (Abutting 
Parcel)

CONTENTS
Summary
Aerial Map / Site Plan 
Excerpt
Review Requirements
Review Criteria
Application Materials
Legal Notification
Public Comments
Stakeholder Comments
Supporting Information

SUMMARY
L & K Tabke Holdings, LLC (Kathy Tabke) has submitted a conditional use permit application to install and operate three wind turbines 
on 100-foot supporting towers to reduce electricity costs on the farm. The proposed turbine sites are approximately 5.2 miles southeast 
of Moville, on the south side of 195th Street and east of Jasper Avenue. The property lies within the Agricultural Preservation (AP) 
Zoning District, where “Electric wind generator (Private use)” is classified as a “conditional use” under Section 3.03.4 of the Woodbury 
County Zoning Ordinance. This classification makes the proposal eligible for review by the Zoning Commission and consideration for 
approval by the Board of Adjustment.  The public was informed through the Sioux City Journal's legal section on September 21, 2024 
and October 19, 2024. Neighbors within 500 feet were sent notification letters dated September 18, 2024, for the October 7, 2024 
Board of Adjustment hearing, and on October 19, 2024 for the November 4, 2024 hearing. Additionally, relevant government agencies, 
utilities, and organizations were invited to comment. Based on received feedback and the requirements of the Zoning Ordinance, the 
proposal can meet the approval criteria for a conditional use permit. Following their review session on September 23, 2024, the Zoning 
Commission voted 4-0 to recommend approval to the Board of Adjustment.
AERIAL MAP SITE PLAN EXCERPT

ZONING COMMISSION AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Based on the information received and the requirements set forth in the Zoning Ordinance, it is the opinion of staff that the proposal 
can meet the criteria for approval of the conditional use permit.  

The Zoning Commission voted 4-0 to recommend approval to the Board of Adjustment following their review session on September 23, 
2024.

33



2 34



3 35



4 36



5 37



6 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION ON  
OCTOBER 7, 2024 (EXCERPT FROM DRAFT MINUTES) 

Public Hearing – Conditional Use Permit Application (Action Item): For the Installation and Use of Three 100’ Wind 
Turbines (Parcel #884420300005).    
Hair opened the public hearing and Priestley read the staff report into the record. The Conditional Use Permit application 
was submitted by L & K Tabke Holdings, LLC (Kathy Tabke) for the installation and use of three 100’ wind turbines to reduce 
electrical costs on the farm. 

 Location: Parcel #884420300005, T88N R44W (Wolf Creek Township), Section 20, N ½ of SW ¼, approximately 5.2 
miles southeast of Moville, IA, on the south side of 195th Street and east of Jasper Avenue. 

 Zoning: The property is in the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District, where “Electric wind generator (Private 
Use)” is classified as a “conditional use” under Section 3.03.4 of the Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance. 

 Applicant/Owner: L & K Tabke Holdings, LLC, 3112 195th St., Moville, IA 51039. 

Priestley introduced an email communication from Kerry at American Windpower and Kathy Tabke and asked that they be 
included in the record.  Motion by Clark to accept additional information into the record; seconded by Thiesen. Motion carried 
4-0. (See appendix) 

Kerry Kisslinger from American Windpower discussed the project. Clark inquired about similar installations in the area. 
Kisslinger noted one operating on Kyle Walker's property on Fayette Ave. Turner requested Safety Data Sheets to provide 
information on distance setbacks and safety considerations, referencing prior discussions at the Board of Supervisors 
regarding commercial wind turbines. He indicated that previous Safety Data Sheets revealed hazards that had not been 
disclosed. Tabke stated that the wind turbines were primarily intended to power barns, with excess energy available for net 
metering. 

Hair proposed that if the Conditional Use Permit (CUP) were approved, a disclaimer be added stating that the owner 
operates at their own risk and that the county would not be liable for safety issues. Kisslinger mentioned that ice throw 
should not be a concern, as turbines do not start when iced up. Tabke assured that the site was designed to allow access for 
emergency vehicles. 

Turner moved to close the public hearing; seconded by Clark. Motion carried 4-0. 

Turner and Hair discussed that Safety Data Sheets should be provided from the manufacturer for safety and liability 
reasons. Clark inquired if approval could be contingent on receiving the safety data. Priestley clarified that this issue would 
need to be addressed at the next scheduled meeting. 

Turner motioned to table the discussion until the next public meeting on November 4, 2024, with the applicant required to 
provide Safety Data Sheets from the manufacturer for presentation at that meeting; Clark seconded. Motion carried 4-0. 

Following the First Public Hearing 

As noted in the email exchange (see content provided below), the Board of Adjustment tabled the private wind turbine 
conditional use permit application, requesting additional information, specifically the material safety data sheets (MSDS) for 
the three proposed BWC Excel 15 systems from Bergey Windpower Co.   

In response to the request on October 7, 2024, Michael Bergey, President and CEO of the Bergey Windpower Company 
provided chemical compound safety data sheets.  However, there were no turbine safety data sheets available for the Excel 
15 wind energy system as referenced in his October 17, 2024 email (see below).  Mr. Bergey stated that “we do not 
recommend any set-back distances and there are no ‘emergency response’ recommendations.  Our turbine will be the 
strongest structure in the area (engineered for winds up to 140 mph) and it does not require any intervention for storm 
protection.” 

The Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance does not have setbacks enumerated specifically for electric wind generators 
(private use).  The ordinance does have controlling zoning district dimensional standards (setbacks) for each district 
including the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District.  The setbacks for this district includes 100 FT from the front right 
of way line, and 10 FT from the side yard, rear yard, and 10 FT from other structures.  However, without a direct setback 
enumeration for electric wind generators, the Board of Adjustment must evaluate each application/proposal on a case-by-
case basis to determine whether it is compatible with the property and surrounding properties.  Thus, to grant a conditional 
use, the Board of Adjustment must determine that: 

Standards 

 The conditional use requested is authorized as a conditional use in the zoning district within which the property is 
located and that any specific conditions or standards described as part of that authorization have been or will be 
satisfied. 

38



7 

 The proposed use and development will be in harmony with the general purpose and intent of this ordinance and the 
goals, objectives and standards of the general plan. 

 The proposed use and development will not have a substantial or undue adverse effect upon adjacent property, the 
character of the neighborhood, traffic conditions, parking, utility facilities, and other factors affecting the public 
health, safety and general welfare. 

 The proposed use and development will be located, designed, constructed and operated in such a manner that it will 
be compatible with the immediate neighborhood and will not interfere with the orderly use, development and 
improvement of surrounding property. 

 Essential public facilities and services will adequately serve the proposed use or development. 
 The proposed use or development will not result in unnecessary adverse effects upon any significant natural, scenic 

or historic features of the subject property or adjacent properties. 

Other Considerations 

Also, in its review of the conditional use request, the Board of Adjustment shall consider whether, and to what extent: 
 The proposed use or development, at the particular location is necessary or desirable to provide a service or facility 

that is in the public interest or will contribute to the general welfare of the neighborhood or community. 
 All possible efforts, including building and site design, landscaping and screening have been undertaken to minimize 

any adverse effects of the proposed use or development.  

In their final determination, the Board may decide to do one of the following: 

 Approve 
 Approve with conditions or limitations 
 Deny the requested conditional use 

Reasonable conditions or limitations could be used to address any potential deficiencies in the application or proposal’s 
compatibility with the standards and other considerations of a conditional use permit. 

The following content is from Section 2.02.9 of the Zoning Ordinance 

Limitations 
 The Board of Adjustment may set a time limit for establishment of the use authorized by a conditional use permit 

as a condition for approval.  If the use has not been established within that time, the Board of Adjustment may 
consider revocation of the conditional use permit. 

 If the use or development for which the conditional use permit was granted ceases to exist for a period of ninety 
days, the certificate of occupancy shall be terminated.  The use or development shall not be reinstated unless 
the Board of Adjustment issues another conditional use permit. 

Appeal of the actions of the Board of Adjustment. 
 Any interested party may appeal a decision of the Board of Adjustment as provided by the Code of Iowa.  Such 

appeal suspends the effect of the action of the Board of Adjustment until the appeal has been resolved.   

Successive applications (Section 2.02.1(5)) 
 New application barred.  If any application, appeal or other request pursuant to this ordinance (the Zoning 

Ordinance) has been denied, no new application for similar action may be initiated within one year.
 Exception.  If the administrative official or body which originally decided the issue determines that either 

conditions have changed; new or additional information is available; or a mistake of law or fact was made, a new 
application may be considered.

Zoning Ordinance Hyperlink: 
https://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/files/community_economic_development/zoning_ordinance_86604.pdf 

39



8 40



9 41



10 42



11 43



12 44



13 45



14 46



15 47



16 48



17 49



18 50



19 51



20 52



21 53



22 54



23 55



24 56



25 57



26 58



27 59



28 60



29 61



30 62



31 63



32 64



33 65



34 66



35 67



36 68



37 69



38 70



39 71



40 72



41 73



42 74



43 75



44

ZONING ORDINANCE CRITERIA FOR BOARD APPROVAL

Conditional Use Permits are determined by a review of the following criteria by the Zoning Commission (ZC) and Board of Adjustment 
(BOA).  The ZC makes a recommendation to the BOA which will decide following a public hearing before the Board.

APPLICANT’S DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED CONDITIONAL USE:

MAP DRAWN TO SCALE, SHOWING THE SUBJECT PROPERTY, ALL STRUCTURES AND OTHER IMPROVEMENTS, WITH THE 
PROPOSED CONDITIONAL USE IDNTIFIED PER STRUCTURE OF IMPROVEMENT, PROVID BY ATTACHMENT

Attached.

CRITERIA 1: The conditional use requested is authorized as a conditional use in the zoning district within which the property is located 
and that any specific conditions or standards described as part of that authorization have been or will be satisfied (Woodbury County 
Zoning Ordinance, Sec. 2.02-9).

APPLICANT RESPONSE:

STAFF ANALYSIS:

The Land Use Summary Table (Section 3.03.4) of the Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance includes the Agricultural Preservation (AP) 
Zoning District as a location authorized for a conditional use pending review by the Zoning Commission and approval by the Board of 
Adjustment.    

CRITERIA 2: The proposed use and development will be in harmony with the general purpose and intent of this ordinance and the 
goals, objectives and standards of the general plan (Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance, Sec. 2.02-9).

APPLICANT RESPONSE:

STAFF ANALYSIS:

The proposed use of the three (3) wind turbines on the 100 FT support tower is compatible with the Woodbury County’s Comprehensive Plan 2040 
including to “support landowners’ individual choices to implement renewable energy infrastructure for personal and private use” (p. 127).

(https://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/files/community_economic_development/woodbury_county_comprehensive_plan_2040_89417.pdf )

CRITERIA 3: The proposed use and development will not have a substantial or undue adverse effect upon adjacent property, the 
character of the neighborhood, traffic conditions, parking, utility facilities, and other factors affecting the public health, safety and 
general welfare (Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance, Sec. 2.02-9).

APPLICANT RESPONSE:

STAFF ANALYSIS:

Based on the site plan and information presented, this project does not appear to have significant impacts on adjacent properties, the 
character of the neighborhood, traffic conditions, parking, utilities, an other factors affecting public health, safety, and the general welfare 
of the public.  

CRITERIA 4: The proposed use and development will be located, designed, constructed and operated in such a manner that it will be 
compatible with the immediate neighborhood and will not interfere with the orderly use, development and improvement of surrounding 
property (Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance, Sec. 2.02-9).

APPLICANT RESPONSE:

76



45

STAFF ANALYSIS:

There does not appear to be significant impacts to the immediate neighborhood including impacts to the orderly use, development and 
improvement of surrounding property.  

CRITERIA 5: Essential public facilities and services will adequately serve the proposed use or development (Woodbury County Zoning 
Ordinance, Sec. 2.02-9).

APPLICANT RESPONSE:

STAFF ANALYSIS:

The property owner(s) will need to work out the details with the local utility in terms of their respective interconnection agreement. 

CRITERIA 6: The proposed use or development will not result in unnecessary adverse effects upon any significant natural, scenic or 
historic features of the subject property or adjacent properties (Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance, Sec. 2.02-9).

APPLICANT RESPONSE:

STAFF ANALYSIS:

There does not appear to be any significant impact determined.  

OTHER CONSIDERATION 1: The proposed use or development, at the particular location is necessary or desirable to provide a service 
or facility that is in the public interest or will contribute to the general welfare of the neighborhood or community (Woodbury County 
Zoning Ordinance, Sec. 2.02-9).

STAFF ANALYSIS:

This proposed conditional use is an optional feature that has been added to the property for the benefit of the property owner(s).

OTHER CONSIDRATION 2: All possible efforts, including building and site design, landscaping and screening have been undertaken to 
minimize any adverse effects of the proposed use or development (Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance, Sec. 2.02-9).

STAFF ANALYSIS:

The appearance of a private wind turbine tower speaks for itself.  At a height of 100 FT, there likely is no level of building, site design, 
landscaping, and screening available to conceal its effects.  

77



46 

APPLICATION

78



47 79



48 80



49 81



50 82



51 83



52 84



53 85



54 86



55 87



56 88



57 89



58 90



59 91



60 92



61 93



62 94



63 

LEGAL NOTIFICATION

95



64 96



65

PROPERTY OWNER(S) NOTIFICATION

Property Owners within 500 Feet: 7

Notification Letter Date: September 18, 2024, October 18, 2024

Public Hearing Board: Board of Adjustment

Public Hearing Date: October 7, 2024, 6:00 PM, November 4, 2024

Phone Inquiries: 2 (Anthony Ashley, Jeanette M. Kummer)

Written Inquiries: 0

The names of the property owners are listed below.  

When more comments are received after the printing of this packet, they will be provided at the meeting.

PROPERTY OWNER(S) MAILING ADDRESS COMMENTS
Kathy J. Tabke Revocable Trust & 
Lane D. Tabke Revocable Trust

3112 195th Street Moville IA 51039-8120 No comments received.

L & K Tabke Holdings LLC 3112 195th St. Moville IA 51039-8120 No comments received.
Delbert D. Spink Revocable Trust 16796 Birchview Road Park Rapids MN 56470 No comments received.
2B, LLC C/O Greg Brandt 839 Meadow Dr. Moville IA 51039 No comments received.
Jeanette M. Kummer 1977 Jasper Ave. Moville IA 51039-8191 Phone inquiry: asked about location of the turbines relative to her 

propriety and height.  Had no objections (9/24/24).
Todd Tabke 34679 C70 Kingsley IA 51028 No comments received.
Anthony Ashley 3346 170th St. Correctionville IA 51016 Phone Inquiry: question about the CUP process for private 

turbine. (9/16/24).

STAKEHOLDER COMMENTS
911 COMMUNICATIONS CENTER: No comments received.
FIBERCOMM: No comments received.
IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES (IDNR): No comments received.
IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (IDOT): No comments received.
LOESS HILLS NATIONAL SCENIC BYWAY: No comments received.
LOESS HILLS PROGRAM: No comments received.
LONGLINES: No comments received.
LUMEN: No comments received.
MAGELLAN PIPELINE: No comments received.
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Electrical Division): I have reviewed the attached proposal for MEC electric and we have no conflicts. – Casey Meinen, 

9/4/24. 
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Gas Division): No comments received.
NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICES (NRCS): No comments received.
NORTHERN NATURAL GAS: No comments received.
NORTHWEST IOWA POWER COOPERATIVE (NIPCO): Have reviewed this zoning request. NIPCO has no issues with this request. – Jeff Zettel, 9/10/24.
NUSTAR PIPELINE: No comments received.
SIOUXLAND DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT: No comments received.
WIATEL: No comments received.
WOODBURY COUNTY ASSESSOR: No comments received.
WOODBURY COUNTY CONSERVATION: No comments received.
WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT: No comments received.
WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES: No comments received.
WOODBURY COUNTY ENGINEER: No comments received.
WOODBURY COUNTY RECORDER: No comments received.
WOODBURY COUNTY RURAL ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE (REC): No comments received.
WOODBURY COUNTY SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION 
DISTRICT: 

The WCSWCD has no comments regarding this application. – Neil Stockfleth, 9/5/24.

WOODBURY COUNTY TREASURER: No comments received.

97



66

PICTOMETRY 

98



67 

PARCEL REPORT(S)

99



68 

ZONING MAP

100



69 

SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA (SFHA) MAP

101



70

ELEVATION MAP

SOIL REPORT(S)

102



71 

SOIL MAP(S)

103



72 

OWNERS MANUAL RECEIVED ON SEPTEMBER 25, 2024 AFTER A 
STAFF REQUEST – NOT INCLUDED WITH ORIGINAL ZONING 

COMMISSION MATERIALS

104



73 105



74 106



75 107



76 108



77 109



78 110



79 111



80 112



81 113



82 114



83 115



84 116



85 117



86 118



87 119



88 120



89 121



90 122



91 123



92 124



93 125



94 126



95 127



96 128



97 129



98 130



99 131



100 132



101 133



102 134



103 135



104 136



105 137



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM

Date:  _________________         Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

BACKGROUND:

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:

ACTION REQUIRED:

Approve Resolution         Approve MotionApprove Ordinance

Other:  Informational  Attachments

138



FINANCIAL IMPACT:

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE?

Yes No       

RECOMMENDATION:

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.

139




